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Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO [Austin.G.Ferrer@who.eop.gov] 
1/6/20213:16:55 AM 
Scavino, Dan J. EOP/WHO [Scavino@who.eop.gov] 
Luna, Nicholas F. EOP/WHO [Nicholas.F.Luna@who.eop.gov]; Michael, Molly A. EOP/WHO 
[Molly.A.Michael@who.eop.gov] 
Re: People Chanting on the Plane 

As I opened the door for him to leave the crowd noise was still going. He asked about numbers for tomorrow and I told 

him I wasn't sure, but that I saw videos on Twitter of pro-trump people chanting on planes heading to DC. 

He then said to share it with Dan to see what you thought 

On Jan 5, 2021, at 9:31 PM, Scavino, Dan J. EOP/WHO <Scavino@who.eop.gov> wrote: 

Yes, saw it-thanks. How did he see from when I left at 7:50pm on-confused ... 

On Jan 5, 2021, at 8:00 PM, Ferrer Piran Basualdo, Austin G. EOP/WHO 

<Austin.G.Ferrer@who.eop.gov> wrote: 

POTUS asked that I share with you a video of people chanting on a plane (pro trump) to 

see if you wanted to put it up. Here is a link 

(https;//twitter.corn/arnyesarnuel/status/1346602119114186752) 

Goodnight Dan!! 
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